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・第11課ではＥメールの文章を読みます。200語程度の英文を読んで質問に答える問題です。
・Ｅメールの問題は，だれからだれに対して，どういった目的で出されたメールなのかを確認しましょ
う。

・第１段落はあいさつや近況報告からはじまり，第２段落以降で本題に入ることが多いので，話の流れ
をおさえましょう。

Ｅメール②

次の英文の内容に関して，⑴から⑶までの質問に対して最も適切なもの，または文を完成させるのに最も適切なも

のを1，2，3，4の中から一つ選び，その番号を答えなさい。

From: Stanley Smith <stanley-smith@gomail.net>

To: Judy Baker <j-baker@abcnet.com>

Date: January 10

Subject: Speech contest 

Hi Judy,

Have you come back from your trip to Tokyo yet?  The weather report said that 

there was no rain last week in Tokyo, so I'm sure you really enjoyed sightseeing 

there.  This was your first visit to Japan.  Were you able to make yourself 

understood in Japanese?

My sister Beth, living in Tokyo now, emailed me and said that you came to her 

apartment last Wednesday.  I hear that you and she went to see Tokyo Skytree.  

How was it?  What did you do other than that? Actually, I really want to hear 

about your trip.  Do you have some free time this weekend?  Can I visit you?

By the way, I wanted to ask you about the speech contest both of us are supposed 

to take part in.  The theme for the contest this time is “My Dream.”  Have you 

decided what to speak about?  I'm thinking of speaking about my dream to become 

a high school teacher and I've made a draft of it.  I'd like you to read it when I see 

you this weekend.

Your friend,

Stanley

□⑴　What is true about Judy?

1 She visited Tokyo for the first time.

2 She experienced heavy rain in Tokyo.

3 She wasn't in Tokyo last week.

4 She can't speak Japanese at all. ［　　　］

ね ら い
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□⑵　Stanley knows that

1 Judy emailed Beth last Wednesday.

2 Judy went to see Tokyo Skytree by herself.

3 Judy and Beth used to share an apartment.

4 Judy visited his sister in Tokyo. ［　　　］

□⑶　What does Stanley ask Judy to do regarding the speech contest?

1 Write a speech for him.

2 Check his draft of his speech.

3 Participate in the contest with him.

4 Help him to be a high school teacher. ［　　　］

ライティング⑹
「どちらがよいと思うか」という質問に対して，あなたの意見とその理由を伝える英作文問題を練習します。

●あなたは，外国人の友達から以下のQUESTIONをされました。
●QUESTIONについて，あなたの意見とその理由を２つ英文で書きなさい。
●語数の目安は 50 語～ 60 語です。

QUESTION

Do you think it is better for students to wear school uniforms or their own clothes?

あなたの意見とその理由を伝える英作文問題を練習し

ESTIO
の意見と

です。

nk it is better for students to wear school uniforms or their

Sa
m

SSa
mp
le

mp
leeeの理由を伝える英作文由を伝える英作文

ました。

を２つ英文で書きなさい。文で書きなさい。

r for students to wear school uniforfor students to wear school



72

第 11課

・第11課では，理由を聞き取る問題について学習します。
・選択肢から読まれる文章の内容を予測しましょう。例えば，選択肢で共通の人称代名詞があれば，そ
の人物が聞き取りのポイントの一つになります。

89
英文を聞き，その質問に対して最も適切な答えを1，2，3，4の中から一つ選びなさい。

Mr. Barkley stayed in City Hospital until last week.  His daughters Sarah and Diane held a 

dinner party to celebrate their father's recovery.  They invited three of his friends in the next 

town and kept it secret.  So Mr. Barkley was surprised to see them.

Question : Why was Mr. Barkley surprised?

1 His friends stayed in City Hospital.

2 His friends came to the party.

3 His friends moved to the next town.

4 His friends knew his secret. ［　　　］

57 　短い文章の内容に関する質問では，選択肢が問題用紙に印刷されていますから，その内容に注意しなが
ら聞き取ることがポイントで，その質問の内容に合った応答を選びます。例題の選択肢はすべて主語がHis 

friendsですから，英文中で「彼」と「彼の友達」が関わることに注意します。
　例題では，「なぜバークレーさんは驚いたのですか」とたずねているので，彼の友達がパーティーに招待されて
いたことに一致する 2が正解です。

5訳 　バークレーさんは先週まで市立病院に入院していました。彼の娘のサラとダイアンは父の回復を祝う
ディナーパーティーを開きました。彼女らは隣町に住む父の友達 3人を招待し，そのことを秘密にしていまし
た。だからバークレーさんは彼らに会って驚きました。

42

312
□No. 1

1 He was not free.

2 She wasn't able to reserve a tennis court.

3 She had a fight with him.

4 He got hurt.
➡出来事の理由を聞き取ります。

［　　　］

ね ら い
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演 習 問 題演 習 問 題
英文を聞き，その質問に対して最も適切な答えを1，2，3，4の中から一つ選びなさい。

    □No. 1   1 It did not taste delicious.

           2 It was made using eggs.

           3 It was too old.

           4 It had too much apples.  ［　　　］

    □No. 2   1 To buy another bag.

           2 To have the bag exchanged.

           3 To get her money back.

           4 To see the bag designer.  ［　　　］

    □No. 3   1 They want to clean up the park.

           2 They want a lot of cans and bottles.

           3 They want to make posters.

           4 They want to play in the park.  ［　　　］

    □No. 4   1 The restaurant was too busy.

           2 The restaurant was not open.

           3 She did not have enough money.

           4 She had already eaten pizza.  ［　　　］

    □No. 5   1 His mother needed help.

           2 His mother got sick.

           3 He left his phone there.

           4 He forgot his ticket.  ［　　　］

    □No. 6   1 Because he was too tired.

           2 Because he couldn't come home.

           3 Because he lost his book.

           4 Because he got an eye disease.  ［　　　］
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